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Service Request Details
Claim
S8MOODHS

Reference
None 4

Lass Date
April 7, 2018

Reguest Date
April 10, 2018

Due Date
April 17, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO COMNSULTANTS PTE LTD QD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) =

e Work ,l Arce nt Wark

Vehicle Information

Incident Viehicle Registration #
5JA5863U

Make
HONDA

Menu

hnm;rh-p.mﬂu-irmm.mm.wmmmww“ﬂmﬂmmhmwmmmmmthﬂMﬂ



4102018

28MVICe AQaress

Primary Contact/Insured

LOW SOEK PENG
6 CHU LIN RD, 669895, Singapore
98354775

Claim Handler

ANG Yvonne
6568804461
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Claim Portal

Menu

EXCESS 200 PENDING DL
Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics MNotes
My Wisssapo

hitpa:fivp.smanciaims.axa.com.sg/ciaim-portalhimlindex-vendor-sarvice-requests himi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=35221



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— e ——
From: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 8:22 AM
To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Jason Heng
Subject: SJASBB3V - OD CLAIM
Attachments: 1393_001,pdf; SAS2388182.pdf
Categories: Mateen

Dear Sir / Madam,

Attached pls find the GIA report & estimate of repair cost for your necessary action. Vehicle is landed in our
premises, and we are looking forward to your approval of survey and repair.

Thank you.
With Regards

Anikka Lai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd

B6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

TEL: +55 6841 3838

DID: +65 6514 5248

Email: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

Fraom: Printer Service

Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

I': IWVIC rvew 1."_;
UPSITE YOUR THRIL

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Shiau Chan (thlthutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 2:59 FM

To: ‘Jlason Heng'; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Finalization For SJAS863U

Dear Jason,

Confirm final fig $3,194.43 before excess $200.00 & GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 62s56-9561 | email: sipgwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Jason Heng [mallto:jasonheng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 8:46 AM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalization For 5JA5863U

Dear Sebastian,

We enclosed the total final repair costs for,

Vehicle No. 5JA5863U
Final Repair Costs (exclude GST) 52,994.43
Repair Period* (Days) 5 days

*Note: Repair period does include Sunday and Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

in addition, | have attached photos of before paint, “?' items and supplementary parts (if any) for your records.

Regards,
Jason

Jason Heng

Kah Motor Body & Paint Centre
6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID: 65145248



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 4:29 PM

To: Jason Heng; SUR

Subject: RE: FW: 5JA5863U - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. SBMOODHS
Dear Jason,

As instructed by our client AXA Insurance , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SIA 5863U (Excess 5200/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair,

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6a56-1501 | email; giewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jason Heng [mailto:jasonheng @honda.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 2:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FW: SIAS863U - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. SEMOODHY

Dear LKK,
Please see attached copy of driver’s NRIC as requested.

Regards,
lason

Mandai Body & Paint Centre
Kah Motor Sdn Bhd
Mobile: 82886309

From: CST <cst@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Jason Heng <jasonheng@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FW: SJA5863U - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. S8MOODHS

Dear Jason,
Thank you for your email.

,For Claim no. S8MO0DHS, we have already appointed an independent adjuster, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE
LTD, for the below inquiry/request.

\With regards,
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Re:RE: IA OF VEHICLE SJA 5863U UPLOADED
Type
@ Question

Message
Please proceed to authorize
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S1URIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK., SINGAPORE 408930 TEL : (065) 62861561 FAX : (065) 62864315
Your Ref: S§MOODH9 Date: 13" April 2018
Our Ref: CS/ASM18006602/5qd3

The Motor Claims Department
Insurance Si el td

Atin: Yvonne

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SJA 5863U .
We thank you for the instruction on _10/04/2018 .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 12/04/2018 (4.48pm) at the premises of M/s KAH MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 443225 .
Revised Estimate Amount : 58 3,.231.29 .
“Check™ Items Amount : 5% 12096 .
Total 5% 335225 ]
Market Value - 8% 50,000.00 .
LTA Reimbursement Value : 58 4044200 .
Nett Value :S§ 9.558.00
Description of Damage: i
chicle ined esalt e

n/s front portion. ll f I | B
Comments/ Present Status: S,

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
Pendin iver's driving license copy from irer.

stimated normal period for repairs: 04 worki
¢ have not authorised i

Yours faithfully

Sebastian
Automobile Assessor
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Owner |O:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehiche Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Powar Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eliglbility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

PARFINNE Ranata Famiiird

Singapare NRIC
15437

SJAS843U

Na

13 Apr2018
HONDA

JAZZ 144

White

2007
L13A54003762
JHMGD1B5075234225
&0.0 KW (BO bhp)
$1371000
13 Dec 2007

13 Dec 2007

]

$15.081.00

Forfeited

50,00

30Mov 2027

A - Car (1400cc & below)
10

$41.994.00

£40.442.00

$40,442.00

The information cantained herein is correct as at 13 Apr 2018

oK

My BVl
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaasa repori cormacily the detaiis of the sccident ino speed up ihe claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andior the Authonsed Driver

L Infarmation provided must bo as truthful snd socurate st ponsibls Army withal misrapreseniEion of wilhslding of mEtstel Scs rrmy iillow inguranCE cormparTes D

repudiate palicy ability

4. The meun and acooptance of ths Form by insurance companees (s Nol an admmeion of palicy labdty on the pad of the NEErance compani=s

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

. This repor! will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Rocords Maragermm Canre sstnbiished by the Gensnsl Innurpnce Assocmnon of Singapore (GiA) for

wchhving snd thal copies ol this repor Wil for & Tee, be made svallable upon appleabion by intsrestad parss

7. By e lodgement of (his repon 1o e maurern. you hereby consent io the archivnng of thee report ot the comire and to copees of fhe repor] bemng made avalalbe

woressid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidanl

Exact Location Of Accidant
Couniry/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/04/2018 18:08
O7/04/2018 18110

CP @ JLM SEH CHUAN
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mamea Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Moblle Phone Mo

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturor

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please stale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Categary
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage
Flesi Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mama of Dnver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Binh
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maoblle Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addross

SJASBE3U

LOW SOEK PENG
S01115437

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +B5-98354775
OFFICE-B8354775

HOMNDA
JAZZ-1.5 (A)

PRIVATE CAR

A¥A INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPAPOEDOTTE

LI YING, IDA

57938861

8121879

INDDOR

OS/08/2004

13 YEARS AND B MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +55-91683169

NOEMAIL

Pege 1@



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden!

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidenl reported to the police?

i Yes Plaase siate which Police Station

Was nollce of intended Prosaculion given?

if Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS ATTACHED ANNEX DAE

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
VWas there any audio recorded?

NO
CHILDREN

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE

RAINING

WET

NO

MO

YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Fassport Number
Caontact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKRTB13A
PORSCHE /| BLACK

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

venicte No_ SIR CEE U - SKETCH PLAN pu

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Rsase raport correctly the detiils of the accident o speed up the cisims process.

| 2 This Form rmust be gom ploted by the Polieyholdar andior the Authorised Driver

3 W omEben provided muagl be o fruthiy] end accurale ag possible. Any wilul marepresentalion or wEnhakding of matorial facis may
alw Insurance companes 1o repudiate policy lability

4 The s3ue and peseptance of the Form by insurance companies |8 not 8n sdmssion of poley labilily an the poart of the inswance

COmpaErE

= ANY TaiEE PTG 18 0 i Fohce for invesThgatio

& The report will ta 1 orw arded by the nsurers of the GiA Recorgs Management Centre actatsned by the Genersl nsurance Assocmbion
of Sraapone (HA) far archiving and thal copes of this report w il Tor a fee be made avsishls upon sppication by interested parties

7. By [he lodgement ol this report 1o the inburers. vou hertby content 1o the mehving of (s report ot the cenlre and to coples of the
rapart heing made avalable aforesald

E Comuent undar the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)

| understand, acknow ladoe, agres snd corsent tha

{8) My Insurer | my workshop and the General lurance Association of Singapore ("GLA™) meylere permitied o colect, use, disclese
andior process my personal daa/personal information pet ouf in this [form] and any cther pecsanal infermabion provided by me or
possessed by my Raurer (colactively the "Peroonal infermatlon®) snd disciess and transfer such Fersonal Information to sl insurer(s)
w ho hirve msweed vehiclos) wivalved in e scoden (ol insure (8] who hueee ineuned vehicle(a) mvolved in s occadent shall be
collacivel) reférmed 1o e the “insurers”), the nswers’ lw yerstaw Tems, he Monstary Authatily of Sngapore and asy releyvant
govermmenl agencyfauhanily (sich as ihe police), loe the purpese(s) ef

(i} precossmg, handling Bndior gealing with my clams including e semlement of 1he claims ang any necessary myvestigations releting 1o
iy Elalme,

[} irwesligafing e scodent pndior my clens,

(#) cairying ou andior donfing w ith my instructions o respanding 1o sy snguines by me;

() pdminisioring my claims [inchuding the maiing of correspondence, siztemenis, nvoices, reparis or netices fo me, which could involve
disclosurs of calian parsoral datas sbout me 1o bring sbout delbvary of the same =5 wel as on the sxiernal cover of mwelopesimal
packages . andiod

(v) complymg w ith applicabls law in adminisienng. plocesaing, hasding andior desing w ith my claims

{coleziively the "Purposea”)

[t} af msurer{s) who heve meuwred vehicle(s) Involved n this ascioent and the Insurers” law yernflaw fema, may/ere penmitted 1o collect,
e disciose analy process my Personal inormation for one or roee of the showe Purposes, and

[} my Personal iborration mavican be discloted by any of the hxurers andfor Gl& to thedr thied party service providers or agenis
[InEiusing frer S ymrsdaw firens ), w hich may be sited outside of Smgapore, far one or more of the above Purposes

] i v
,“/ Diver pafop Toewq a
Plicy Sigruihure / Date & Drtver's Signature (¥ deiver 8 not the policy holder) | Date Wiine=sed by Reparting Centre
Time & Tere Personne

C e ——

1"lenss guibnnss ia A T

Page 10l 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Vehicle No

1y 584 3u

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Amnex F

Ac Macled

|
RRARRRRRANENY

Declaration

Ve deciare the laregaing pariculars are true In every respect.

e Diver Dt 4 Pouon &

WTT(WWH ! Do & Driver's Signoure (F dever 3 nof the polcy haider) [ Date Wineszad by Reporung Centre
Tire

& Time Flery pnnel

Pagednf b



Lirvident Report

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

| wasat the Jatan Seh Chuan public carpark at atound 6:10pm on Saturday 7™ of April, 2018 drlving 3

« Wte: Honda Jazz (51A5863U). | was tumning left out of my carpark ot that was perpendiculss to the

- wun Tin Road side. A black Porsche (car plate SKR7813] was parked on the same side & ma, ane lat

daurt Trom me. | had tumed out and was parallel with Chun Tin Road, perpendicular to the Parsche. |
el not been fast enough to straighten my car after | wrned out of the parking lot, and as | was

3iving too closely ta the parking line, and the black Porsche was jutting out shightty from the lot, |

vaped the front right side of the black Porsche (which was on my left), This resulted n some pant

rritches an the top of the front right bumper of the black Porsche as well as a minor dent at the

Aottom of the front right Bumper,

“illowing the accident, | got out of my car and took photos of the damage that was done ta the

" ack Porsche. As the car owner was nowhere in sight, | wrote @ note, leaving my phone number for
i driver to contact me, and left It on his windserean (photo below), Seeing that he had an -

< hitle camera unit, | also made sure to motion o the camera that | had left 3 note on his

v hidsereen. | have attached photos of the damage done 1o both cars, as well as my own.

Hiparted by:

o Ying, Ida (IC: 57938861)

Aprdl 7™ 2018

(AunN TN 07D

ThAN T8 CHltA CARPAR

Page &of 8



L HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Serace and Body Repair

Te: +565 6841 3838

Websile. www.honda com sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 88203838

QUQTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SE0FC1380G

Customer . AXA INSURANCE S'PORE PTE LTD Document Ne. . SQT1B001464 Page 1
8 SHENTON WAY Date . 8, Apr 2018
#2701 AXATOWER Customer No. - WADOG
SINGAPORE 068811 Svc Advisor : JASON HENG
Registration No ; SJASEEIL Engine No : L13A54003762
Chassis No : JHMGD 185075234225 Date | Tima : B, Apr 2018 5:53:08 PM
Model : JAZZ 1.4 AUTOD Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : LOW SOEK PENG Survey Date -
ins Palicy No. : VPAPOGOOT76 Authorisation Date :
Date of Accident : Ti2018
0% GST Amaunt
EE“ wﬂm Oty Unit Price _ Dise % Amount Amount  Incld GST
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-JIND:
POLICYICLAIMS NC: VPAPOSDOTTE
OWNER: LOW SOEK PENG
ACC DATE: 7TMI18
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
AUTHORIZED ON :
REF NO
D4TI1-5SAA-ZD0ZZ FACEFRBUMPER . ivi 1 587 20 a5 7 J81.66 672 408.40
T1193-5AA-003 EPACERR FR BFR SIDE . fa 1 10.50 a5 6.82 048 7.30
T1198-5AA-003 SPACERL FRBPRSIDE ~ ¢ 1 10.50 5 6.82 048 7.30
91503-SZ5-003 CUPBUMPER FACE /'t 2 180 35 5.07 0.35 542
91503-523-003 CLIP ABUMPER /4 10 380 35 2535 177 2712
74151-SAA-ZD1 FENDERL FRINNER  wiiis =2 1 7880 s 51.09 158 54.67
81503-5Z3-003 CLIP ABUMPER v VL 4 aon 35 10.14 o.M 10.85
91501-S04-003 CLIPINNER FENDER 7+ ™ 8 100 35 15.21 1.06 16.27
74111-SAA-J0D SHIELDFR SPLASH <+ 1 7860 -~ 35 5108 158 54 67
60261-SAA-G10ZZ  PANELLFRFENDER . /] 1 399.10 35 25841 1816 27757
T1190-SAA-000 BEAM LFR BUMPER 1 2890 el ] 18.78 1.31 2009
33151-SAA-Q52 HEADLIGHTUNITL /" Jr« 1 524,30 35 4078 2386 364 65
Sum tem 117235 B2.06 125431
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 LU 10000 100.00 7.00 107,00
BMLO1I INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS 1 W- 188,00 160,00 11.20 171.20
BKFE11R REMOVE & RENEW FR LFENDER. o | L. 1 200000 |V 200000  140.00 214000
BPOZR gﬁ‘w PAINTING ON REPAIRED Giﬂfiw'%: AREAS. , 10d.00 fec 100000 70.00  1070.00
= Sumlsbor 326000 22820  3.48820

Survey By




I HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN, BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service @nd Body Repair
Tel: +85 6841 3838

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

Websine www._honda.com.sg

QUOTATION

GST Reg No: M200050223
Company Rel. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer : AXA INSURANCE S'PORE PTELTD Document No, : SQT1B001464 Page 2
B SHENTON WAY Date : 9, Apr2018
#27-01 AXA TOWER Customer No. + WADOG
SINGAFORE D68A11 Sve Advisor : JASON HENG
Registration No : SJA5863U Engine No : L13A54003762
Chassis No . JHMGD 185075234225 Date | Time + 8, Apr2018 5:53:08 PM
Model . JAZZ 1.4 AUTO Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : LOW SOEK PENG Survey Date
Ins Policy No. - VPA/POBOOTTE Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : Ti4/2018
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount Incld GST
Date & Time Total Amount 443225 31026 4, 74257
Excess Total (Inclusive of GST) 4.742.59
Status
Signature
Ly !‘"‘1{3
‘_‘1“."-‘ Sriwn
LEK Auto Consultanty hence nolify
L ”""":. the Repairer of the following:
* To resrvy bekoraafor spray paning
- Par & et .L,lf. ’ = To cmpiny Gomaped party] during resurvey
} = Farts proes sre wubiec i oonfirmton
(egrien Mevk It * Third party survey & on & “Without Priyucice” besa
0 ) * i Begal modiication(s) i alowed
Voot * Supglemmendary Remis) muat bs resorveye Rl
. ? o sukmict o el moorowsd irom ingsssice Cormgany
"\ 1e “-“kv ¢ Pend
= - Ackeomiged by Ragadre
168 L gy
o
el :
WS "'Y."-""){:L \i'ﬂ"d'r Ae [
Printed on BA/Z01E 6:04:18 PM

Thes s & compnier peregied woce MO signabss & reguired

Pt puices ae Suljncied o change withaul retce
The astrove sebrnited cost of Mpeit 50 M Nckade BNy LNoresEan QoM Qe

GET Amourn i calculmeg from ingneaum Emaje)



SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223

) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of The Oriantal Holdings Berhad)
370 Uibi Road 3 Singapore 40BE51, Tal: +55 6841 3883 Fmc +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tek: +65 8471 5458 Fax +65 6471 5460

Company Ref, No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer: WADOB /| AXA INSURANCE Document No: SV018021408
Chassis No: JHMGD185075234225 Printed By: JASONHENG
Licansa No: SJAS8B3U Order Date: 13. April 2018
Mileage: B3B42 Order Tima: 5:05:01 PM
Engine Neo: L13A54003762 Service Advisor: JASON HENG
7% GST Amount Ineld
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT  apoum GST
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-INO: 10424
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: VPAPOBOOTTE
DWNER: LOW SOEK PENG
ACC DATE: Tia/16
SURVEYED BY: SEBASTIAN
DATE: 121418
AUTHORIZED ON : 13/4/18
REF ND:
54208 e RS A = 1 -20000 20000 1400 -21400
SUM EXCESS: -200.00 1400 214,00
T1101-SAE-J05MA FRONT BUMPER 1 53050V 35 344,82 24.14 368,96
71193-SAA-003 SPACERR FR BPR SIDE 1 050 v 38 5.82 0.48 7.30
7T1198-SAA-003 SPACERL FR BPR SIDE 1 1050 v 35 6.82 0.48 7.30
91503-525-003 CLIPSUMPER FACE 2 apn v 35 507 038 642
81503-823-003 CLIP ABUMPER 10 aen v 35 25.35 177 2712
51503-523-001 CLIP ABUMPER 4 3.80 35 10.14 o 10,85
51501-504-003 CLIPINNER FENDER [ 2.80 v 35 15.21 1.08 16.27
G0261-SAA-G10ZZ PANELL FRFENDER 1 asin 35 259,41 18.18 27757
13151-5AA-052 HEADLIGHT UNIT L 1 52430 as 340.79 23.88 364,65
SUM PARTS: 1,014.43 7.0 1,085.44
BOSUN 1 4000 s 40.00 2,80 42.80
SUNDRIES
BMLO1I 1 12000 W 120.00 B.A40 128.40
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS &
Focus
HEADLIGHTS.(N)
BKFE11R 1 112000 @ 1,120.00 TEAD  1,188.40
REMOVE & RENEW FR L FENDER.
BPOZR 1 90000 v 800,00 £3.00 963,00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REFAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS (2P)
SUM LABOUR: 2,180.00 152,60 233260
TOTALSGD 299443 20961 3.204.04
Total Payable (SGD) 3,204,04

GET Ampant i caculsled from ndraousl e}



HONDA

Service Tax Invoice

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. GST Reghe  M200050223
(A Member of Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Rel No  SE0FC13800
6A Mandal Estate, 726803 SINGAPORE
Mandal Paris Cenire Invoice No. : SINV-BM1B000452
Phone No. : +85 88417 3838 Fax No, Invoice Date L 08/05/18
Order No. - SVO18021408
LOW SOEK PENG Reference X
C/O AXA INSURANCE S'PORE PTELTD Job Card No. H 10424
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT Date/Time Recelved : 04/04/18 | 5:53:08 PM
B SHENTON WAY Licence No. : SJASBE3U
F27-01 AXA TOWER Model 5 JAZZ 1.4 AUTO
DG6BE11 SINGAPORE Car Chassls No. : JHMGD185075234225
Car Engine No. : L13A54003762
Mileage - 83842
Service Advisor : JASON HENG 1782
Customer No. ; WADOB Served By - JASONHENG
Page : 1
7% GST mount Incid
__No. Description N PricaDise Amount GST
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-JMND: 10424
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: VPAPOS0OTTE
OWRMNER: LOW EDEK PENG
ACC DATE: TH/18
SURVEYED BY: SEBASTIAN
DATE: 12/4/18
AUTHORIZED ON : 134118
REF NO:
BOSUN 0701 SUNDRIES 1 Houms 40,00 40,00 280 42.80
BMLDYI 0ETY ::JSEPIESCT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & 1 Hours 120.00 120.00 8B40 128.40
HEADLIGHTS.(N)
BKFE11R 0671 REMOVE & RENEW FR L FENDER 1 Hours  1,120.00 1.120.00 TEAD 1,196.40
BPOZR 1610 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR 1 Hours H00.00 800.00 63.00 86300
REPLACED AREAS (2P)
71101-SAE-305MA, FRONT BUMPER 1 Each 53050 35 M4B2 M 36895
T1103-5AA-003 SPACERR FR BPR SIDE 1 Esach 10.50 35 682 D48 7.30
71188-SAA-003 SPALERL FR BPR SIDE 1 Esch 1050 35 682 0.48 7.30
91503-575-003 CLIPBLUMPER FACE 2 Esch e 35 6.07 0.35 542
91503-823-003 CLIP ABUMPER 10 Each a0 35 25:35 1.77 2712
£1503-873-003 CLIP ABUMPER 4 Each 380 35 10.14 o 10.85
§1501-504-003 CLIPINNER FENDER 6 Each a0 35 161 1.08 1627
B0261-SAA-G10ZZ PANELLFR.FENDER 1 Each 3\810 35 25041 18.18 21767
33151-5AA-052 HEADLIGHT UNIT L 1 Emch 62430 35 340,79 2386 364,65
54206 EXTERNAL LABOUR SALES - INS. EXCESS ' -200.00 -20000  -14.00 -214.00
Sum Labor 2,180.00 152.80 2331260
Sum lem 1,01443 7101 1,085.44
Sum Other 200,00 14,00 -214.00
Total SGD 290443 20081 3.204.04
Total Payable (SGD) J.204.04

Printas by JASONHEMG om D May J018 ol 18127 PW

THE 8 B conpuser prrsring wvoice Mo sigraiure @ moeed.

Plosas pwew oot Bl end sduise U3 of any enois of amissions

Eaf Motor essrsgn tne nght io delver o subsequaert Bill ior any charge cmilled
GET Amourd i oeiculaing froen indivduml lireisl




HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of Oriental Holdings Berha)

Tel : +65 6841 3838
www.honda.com.sg

15 Ubi Road 4 6A Mandai Estate
Singapore 408610 Singapore 729903
Fax : +65 6748 0770 Fax : +65 6362 5015

SATISFACTION NOTE
¥ 'H":'f LOW SOEK PENG
Hereby cartified that repairs to Car S5JAS5863U have been carried out to myjedf entire satisfaction
and |/ \;jfag:rae that the discharge of the repair account from KAH MOTOR CO, SDN. BHD.
for S§ 3200 0¥ by AXA INSURANCE S'PORE PTE LTD shall be in ful
discharge of all claims under Palicy No. VPA ~ Pob oYt |y respect of damage to this car resulting
from an accident which occurred on or about the dayof Aﬂ)ﬂ | 204

Date: fﬂ 4 l 1 Signature: my !

\



Jason Hem ——

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Jason Heng: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Finalization For 5JA5863U

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

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@dkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 3(408933)

From: Jason Heng [mailto:jasonheng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 8:46 AM

To: Sebastian Yeang [LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalization For SIA5863U

Dear Sebastian,

We enclosed the total final repair costs for,

Vehicle No. 5JA5863U
[Final Repair Costs (exclude GST) 5£2,994.43
|Repair Period* (Days) 5 days

*Note: Repair period does include Sunday and Public Hollday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Hollday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment

will be made.

In addition, | have attached photos of before paint, ‘?' items and supplementary parts (if any) for your records.

Regards,
Jason

jason Heng

Kah Motor Body & Paint Centre
6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729503

DID: 65145248



Jason Hena

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com»

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Jason Heng; SUR

Subject: RE: FW: SJA5SB63L - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. SSMODDHS
Dear Jason,

As instructed by our client AXA Insurance , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJIA 5863U (Excess $200/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right_not te pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultnnis Pte Lid

Phone: G256-3561 | email: slewsedilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Payn Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jason Heng [mallto:jasonheng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 2:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FW: SJIA5863U - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. SBMDODHS

Dear LKK,
Please see attached copy of driver's NRIC as requested.

Regards,
Jason

Mandai Body & Paint Centre
Kah Motor Sdn Bhd
Maobile: 82886309

From: C5T <cst@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Jason Heng <jasonheng@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FW: SJASB63U - OD CLAIM - AXA Claim no. SBMOODHS

Dear Jason,

Thank you for your email.

For Claim no. S8M00DHS, we have already appointed an independent adjuster, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE
LTD, for the below inquiry/request.

With regards,






AXA INSURANCE FTE LTD

8 Shanton Way, #24-01

AXA Tower, Singapore mﬂﬁ

Customer Service Centre #81-01 AVA CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
Tei{BS)83387288 Fax!(65)63382522 . 1%

Wobsile:www axn.com.sg

GST Registration Number: 186803512M

customear sarvice@aa com &g

mMotor Vehicles (Third-Parcy Risks mnd Compensacion] Act. (Chapter 18%) sMotor Vehlcles (Third-Farty
Himka and Compensation) Bules. 1%60 ®Road Transport Ast. 1987 (Malaysial sMstor Yehicles {Third-
Party Riske) Fulsa, 1353 (Malaysia)

CERTIFICATE MNO. VPA/POG00776 ARccount No. : 03365
Coverage Comprehansive

Sum Insured Market Value At The Time Of Loms

Mame of Policy Holder : LOW BOEK PENG

Vehicle Registraticn No. : EJASE63U

Period of Insurance : From 13/12/2017 To 12/12/2018 (Both Dates Inclusive)

an

PERSONS OR CLABSES OF PEREONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE®*

{a) The Policyholder
The Policyholder may also drive a Motor Car not belomnging to or not hired (under a
hire purchase agreement or otherwise] to him or his employer or his partner

(b) Any other person who is driving on the Folicyholder's order or with his permission

Provided thst the person driving is permicted in accordance with the licensing or other
laws or requlations to drive the Motor Vehicle cr has been so permitted and is not
disgualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in
that behalf from driving the Moter Vehicle.

LIMITATIONE AS TO USE*

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business
The policy does not cover - use for hire or reward, racing, pace-making, reliabillicy
trial, speedtesting, the carriage of goods other than samples in conmnection with any
trade or business or use for any purpose in connection with motor trade; or when the
Motor Cav, whether atationary, in use or otherwise, is in or on, a racing track,
cirruit, route, course or any other roads by whatever name called that are typically

uped for racing, pace-making or such similar purposes,
to1}

Basic Own Damage Excess i BGD 400.00
ADDITIOMAL EXCESS APPLICABLE FOR ANY AUTHORISED DREIVERS

Age of Driver priving Experience Less than 1 year| Driving Experience More than 1 year
Below 22 Own Damage Exceas + 554,000 Own Damage Excess + 854,000

22 to below 27 Own Damage Excess + 884,000 Own Damage Excess + $§2,500

27 to below 70 Own Damage Excess + 552,500 Own Damage Excess

70 and above Own Damage Excess + 552,500 Cwn Damage Excess + 552,500

+ Limitations rendered incperative by Section B of the Motor WVehicles (Thizd-Pasty Risks and
tion) Act, (Chapter 188) and Sestion 35 of the Foad Transport Act. 1587 (Malayeia). are nct
ce be included under these headinge.

I/%e hereby cercify that the policy teo which this Certificate relatss is {nsued in scoordance with the
provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensatiom) Ret, (Chapter 183] and Part IV
of the Road Tranoport Act, 1587 (Malayaia).

.8 |
Your authorised workshop is FKak Motor Co Edn AXA TINSURAMCE PTE LTD

= po

Authorized Signature

Issued by - WINNERD1 on 23/11/2017

IMPORTANT .

Policyholders are warned that on the sale of a4 mator vehicle they must surrender the Certificate of
Insurance and the Policy to the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance hap bean lowt or
destroyed a GStatutory Declaration to the effect must be made, Failure to comply with this
chligation im an offence under the Motcr Vehiele (Third-Party Risks and Compensation Act [Cap
1g8).

The Premium Warranty Clause reguirss the premjum to be paid in full within a specific pericd
failing which there would be no liabllity under the policy, renewal certificate, coverncte and
endorpement afc



